From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Robert Meyers, Esq. Weiss Serota Helfman Cole Bierman Popok (Financial Disclosure)
INQ 15-254

INQ 15-254 Meyers

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Subject: INQ 15-254 Robert Meyers, Esq. Weiss Serota Helfman Cole Bierman Popok (Financial Disclosure)

Robert Meyers, Est., of Weiss Serota Helfman Cole Bierman Popok inquired regarding whether members of a municipal
Charter Review Board, which would be in existence less than one year, would need to file financial disclosure under
Section 2-11.1(i) of the Miami-Dade Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance.

| informed Mr. Meyers that, inasmuch as a board in existence less than one year is not considered to be a County board
under the Ethics Ordinance, based on the definition of a board in section 2-11.36.1 of the County Code and RQO 09-42
and therefore members of such board would not be required to file financial disclosure under Section 2-11.1(i) of the
County Ethics Ordinance.

Joseph M. Centorino

Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

ethics.miamidade.gov




